
CITY COUNCIL 
City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717 

Phone:  (304) 696-5530 
Fax:  (304) 696-5922 

  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  City Council Planning & Zoning Committee  

  DuRon Jackson and Ally Layman 

FROM: Planning & Zoning Committee Chairwoman Holly Mount 

DATE: July 3, 2024  

SUBJECT: Planning & Zoning Meeting Notice 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

There will be a meeting of the City Council Planning & Zoning Committee in Council Chambers 

on July 8, 2024, beginning at 6:30 p.m.  Item(s) to be discussed are as follows:   

 

ORDINANCE 2024-O-19:  AN ORDINANCE OF COUNCIL AMENDING, MODIFYING 

AND RE-ENACTING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON, 

WEST VIRGINIA, 1998, AS REVISED, AND THE ZONING MAP AS REVISED, 

ATTACHED THERETO AS A PART THERE OF, BY ZONING TO C-1 NEIGHBORHOOD 

COMMERCIAL DISTRICT FROM R-1 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

FOUR PARCELS LOCATED ON THE SOUTHEASTERN CORNER OF WASHINGTON 

BOULEVARD AND PARKWAY DRIVE  

 

If you are unable to attend, please notify the City Clerk’s office in advance.   

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 


